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Proposal on *Design and Implementation of a visibility Improvement model for haze remaval in images
acquired from real time CCTV camera® under GUJCOST ST Policy.

Sub!
Dear Sir,
Greelings from Gujaratl Coundll en Science and Technology {GUJCOST), Gandhinagar,

With raference lo your project proposal and subsequent presentallon before the Technical Advisory Commitles,
GUJCOST is pleased to sanciion your proposal for an amount of Rs. 19,25,000/- for Two years as per the following:

Principal Invesiigator - Dr, Ahlad Kumar

Co- Principal Investigatar « Dr, Manish Khare
Sr. No | Hems 7 {%Year | 2"¥ear | 3¥VYear | Total
Recurring expanses
1 Salary/ Fellowship 3,60,0007- 360,000/~ 0 720,000/~
2 Gonsumnable 67,250/~ 47,250/- 0 1,14,500/-
3 Travel 30,000/ 27,750/ 0 57,750k
4 Contingancy 57,780/- 0 0 587 750/
5 Overhead 175,000/ 0 9] 1,75,000/-
Sub total 14,25,000/-
Non recurring expenses
Permanent Equipmant: 8,00,000/-
Tweo High Performance Compuling Workstations
(To ba shared with Dr. Priyanka Singh) 0 0
Nikon 05600 DSLR Camera with AF-P 18-55
mm +AF-P 70-300 mm VYR Kit
Total 16,00,000- | 4,25,000/- i 19,25,G007-
Grand Total . 19,25,000/-

As per the STi policy guideline and for the disbursement of Lhe grant, a Memorandum of Undarstanding (MoU) has
to ba sfgned batween the Principal/ Head of ihe Institute, Principal Investigator of the projecl and GUJCOST on
Rs, 300/ stamp paper with Notary regisiration, Draft Mol is enclosed herewith for your kind reference. Scft copy
of MoU Is being sent on your regisiered small address.

We request you to please send us the signed copy of the MoU at the earliest to complele the award process for
retease of financial supporl.

Thank you and with best regards
Yours sincerely,

T

{Narottam Sahoo)

Copy to: (i} Directot, DAICT, Gandhlnagar
(i) Dr. Manish Khare (Co-P1), Da-liCT, Gandhinagar
(il Admin Officer, GUJCOST
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